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Sarvesh Patil

From: Amit Kharkar <amit@commercialkitchendesigners.net>
Sent: 20 September 2024 08:35
To: Sarvesh Patil
Cc: Stephen P
Subject: Re: NMIAL | T1 | DESIGNER APPOINTMENT

Hi! Sarvesh 
 
For all the areas the rate will be RS 45 Per SFT . 
 
 
Warm Regards 
Amit  Kharkar | Principal Consultant 
9920141007 
 
Commercial Kitchen Designers. 
 

 
 
Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
 
The information transmitted in this e-mail and any attachments is intended only for the addressee(s) and may contain confidential or proprietary material; 
interception, dissemination or use of this information by others is prohibited by law.  It is also the recipient’s responsibility to ensure that this e-mail and any 
attachments are free of any virus or other defect that might negatively affect a recipient’s computer system, and no responsibility is accepted by the sender 
for loss or damage in the event such a virus or defect exists. 
 
 
On Thu, Sep 19, 2024 at 1:36 PM Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in> wrote: 

Hi,  

As discussed ,please find below list of Outlets that we have shortlisted in accordance to your company profile.  

Enclosed is the kitchen/ BOH scope of work that is expected across these outlets. Request you to review the same and confirm your cost per sqft.  

Sl No. Concept Brands KITCHEN AREA sqmt 

1 Gully Kitchen Gully Kitchen 63 

2 
Wagamama+ Bar 

Wagamama 73 

3 Beer Bar 61 

4 Microbrewery Microbrewery 245 

5 
Gordon Ramsay + Sabko 

Sabko Coffee 70 

6 Gordon Ramsay 105 

7 Food Court with 3 brands Mumbai Local food 36 

 Thanks & Regards, 

Sarvesh Patil 

  


